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DATE: January 20, 1999
TO:  Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)
FROM: Division of Communications (Isler) Py

RE: Docket No. 981172-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission
of Pay Telephone Cenrtificate No. 2734 issued 1o Lee County Laundromat, Irc.
for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Asscssment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies

On November 10, 199€, | received a letter from this company requesting voluntary
cancellation of its pay telephone certificate. I called the company and explained that until the
pmmmmﬁ-mpﬂloﬂdmwhmnﬂyumdmmﬁute As |
did not hear back from the company, the Commission approved staff's recommendation to
involuntarily cancel the certificate at the December 1, 1998 Agenda Conference. Order No
PSC-98-1713-FOF-TC was issued January 6, 1999, nﬁdlnqtmudLquuyL.undnm o
pay a $500 fine plus past due regulatory assessment fees, along with statutory penalties a:
interest. 'I'hhdochtwdoud.lmyli 1999, 1 was only recently made aware tha! ihe

ot ip full. Therefore, this docket needs to be tak /. hack to
d use the atiached letter from the coi any
gponse to the Order.
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